From: Kelly Maloney

To: Scott Hall

Subject: FW:

Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:56:37 AM
Attachments: DOC122112-12212012160551.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Kelly Maloney

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:55 AM
To: 'Steven_Shepard@fws.gov'; ‘Jeff Murphy'
Subject:

Gentlemen,

Pursuant to the requirements of the Stillwater Blasting Plan, please find, attached to this email, the
monitoring results from test blasts conducted at the Stillwater Project tailrace on December 21, 2012.

Thank you,

Kelly Maloney

Project Licensing Coordinator
Kleinschmidt

141 Main Street, P.O. Box 650
Pittsfield, Maine 04967

Office: (207) 416-1271
Kelly.Maloney@KleinschmidtUSA.com


mailto:Kelly.Maloney@KleinschmidtUSA.com
mailto:shall@blackbearhydro.com

‘Gardiner, ME 04345

To: Allan Howe — Bancroft Contracting.

Ceo: Kelly Malone — Kleinschmidt Associates
From; Peter Marcotte — Maine Drilling & Blasting
Date: December 21,2012

‘RE: Results of Undeiwater Sound Pressure for Blasts in Stillwater Tailrace; through 12-21-12

Allan,

Enclosed are the Underwater Sound pressure measurements monitoring for the Stillwater
Tailrace Blastmg through Dec 21, 2012, (3 Blasts)

The closest hydro phone was placed at the nearest “pool of water” of +/- 5-feet in depth.
The second unit was placed in the next available location in line: with the first hydro phone- and
the blast. The hydro phone is situated in the'midpoint of the water column,

SEL and SPL calculations were calculated based on the attached hydrophone readings

taken for th blasts as'follows,

Blast 12/18/12
Unit 1 (BA17040) 45 feet from blast
o SPL:203.4 dBre:l uPa (Under threshold)
e SEL: 168.9 dB re:1uPa2-s (under threshold)
o Rise & Fall time : 0.6 ms
Unit 2 (BA17041) 75 feet from blast
® SPL:Under 1 PSI trigger level, less than 197 dB re:1 uPa (Unit did not trigger)

Blast 2 12/19/12
Unit 1 (BA17040) 40 feet from blast

¢ SPL: Under 1 PSI trigger level, less than 197 dB re:1 uPa (Unit did not trigger)
Unit 2 (BA17041) 70 feet from blast

o  SPL: Under 1 PSI trigger level, less than 197 dB re:1 uPa (Unit did not trigger)

Blast 3 12/20/12
Unit 1 (BA17041) 40 feet from blast
e SPL:199.5 dBre:1 uPa. (Under threshold)
e SEL: 168.9 dB reiluPa2-s (under threshold)
¢ Rise & Fall time-: 0.5 ms
Uhit 2 (BA17040) 70 feet from blast.
e  SPL:Under 1 PSI trigger level, less than 197 dB re:1 uPa (Unit did not trigger)

Peter Marcotte
Mainé Drilling & Blasting

‘pmarcotte@mdandb.com

:Maine Dritiing:& Blasting, Inc. Divislonal Offices

P.0. Box 1140
423 Brunswick Avenue

Connegticut’ 860:242.7419
Maine- A

207.582.2338
207.582.8794 FAX'

Pennsylvania ?300.422'4927
Verniont 802 479:3341

Salling Earth-Shattering Standards Since 1966 + An Equal Opportunity Employer






Z Instantel Event Report Z Instantel

Date/Time  Hydro at 15:05:30 December 18,2012 Serial Number  BA17040 V 10.40-8.17 BlasiMate I
Record Time 1.0 sec.al 65536 sps Baltery Level 6,2 Volls
Job Number: 1 Unift Callbration Oclober 11, 2012 by Instantel
File Narne. ~TEMP.EVT
Notes

Location: Black Bear Hydro
Client: Bancroft Contracting
User Name: MD&B Technician
QGeneral Hydrophone

Channel Namo Poak Time Trgger Galn Range Units
(sec) Level

1 hydro 2.14 0002 0760 1x 474 psi

Monltor Log , o
Dec 18/12 15:03:36 Dac 18/12 15:05:39 Eveni recorded.
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Format ©1995-2012 Ximark Corpdralion

Printed;: Deceriber 19, 2612 (V 1040 < 1040)






Event Report; Monltor Log - BlastMate i # BA17041-Advanced
Start Time EndMime Stdus

: _ SERIAL NUMBER: BA17041
Deoo 18/1215:02:111  Deoc 18/12 15:10:20  No events recorded. In advanced mode

Printed: December 19, 2012 (V 10.40 - 1040)
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Stast Time End Time

Dec 19/i2 15:23:31  Doc 19 /12 15:40:45

Pririted: Dacember 20,2012 (V 10.40 - 10.40)

Event Report: Monitor Log - BlastMate [l # BA17040-Advanced
Stalus

SERIAL NUMBER: BA{7040
No events recorded. in advanced moda

Paga 1






Start Time End Time

Dec 19/12 16:24:19  Dec 19 /12 15:36:52

Printed: Decémber 20,2012 (V10.40 - 10.40)

Event Report: Monitor Ly - BlastMale lii # BA17041-Advanced
Status

SERIAL NUMBER; BA17041
No events recorded. in advanced mode

Page'1






Z Instantel Event Report Z Instantel

A
Date/Time  Hydvo at 11:35:04 December 21, 2012 Serlal Nuinber  BA17041V 10.30-8.17 BlasiMata Il
Record Time 1.0 sec at 65536 sps BatteryLevel 6.2 Volts
Job Number: 1 Unli Calibration February 23, 2012 by Instantel
Filo Name _TEMPEVT
Notos

Location:  Black Bear Hydro

-Cllenl: Bancroft Contracting

User Name: MD&B Technician

Qeneral; Hydrophone

Channel. Name Pegk Time Trigger Galn Range Units
(esc) Lovel

1 Hydo 123 0000 1000 1x 474 psi

Monitor Log
Dec 21 /1211:14:01 Dec 21:/12 11:35:13 Event recorded.
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Printed: Decenmber 21,2012 (V 1040 - 1040) Format © 19552012 Xmatk Corporation
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